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From: Andy Holt{; GRO ------------ -_ 
Sent: Mon 03/03/2014 10:05:26 AM (UTC) 

To: Newsome Pete GRO  ; Harvey -.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.... .-.--.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-. 
Michael GRO._._..._. 

 
11 
r; Davidson James -.CRO.__.-.-.-.-.-,-.-.-.-,-..._.. 

Subject: Fw: Reactive lines

Attachment: Reactive lines to SS themes 28 02 2014 V4.doc 

James/Pete 
Our comms team are putting together some reactive lines in case there is media coverage after case reviews are sent to 
applicants. Can you check there are ok from a Fujitsu perspective. 
Thanks 
Andy 

From: Sophie Bialaszewski 
Sent: Friday, February 28, 2014 03:27 PM 
To: David Oliverl; Andrew Parsons ti . . . . . . . . . . . . . G_R_O  ; Belinda Crowe; Mark R Davies; Rodric 
Williams; Andy Holt; Chris Aujard 
Cc: Ruth X Barker; Simon E Burton; Gayle A Peacock; Angela Van-Den-Bogerd; Nina Arnott; Nicky Mal 
Subject: Reactive lines 

Hi All, 

Please find attached the draft media reactive lines for each of the SS themes (I know these will become 9 but we do 
need to cover off each one individually first). The lines have been developed based on the workshop we had last week 
and feedback from Angela and Gayle. 

Please can I have your feedback/input on these lines by COP Monday 3 d March (so that we are prepared should the 
SS generic report be put into the public Wednesday evening). 

It would be really helpful if you could track any changes / amendments as there are a few of you on the copy list. In 
particular we are looking for facts, figures, operational procedures etc that will strengthen the lines. 

Best wishes 
Sophie 

Sophie Bialaszewski I Public Affairs Manager 
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please contact the sender by reply email and then delete this email from your system. Any views or opinions expressed within 
this email are solely those of the sender, unless otherwise specifically stated. 

POST OFFICE LIMITED is registered in England and Wales no 2154540. Registered Office: 148 OLD STREET, LONDON 
EC1V 9HQ. 


